
 

St. Pius X Catholic Church - Manoa 
 2821 Lowrey Avenue  Honolulu, HI  96822 

 Phone:  (808) 988-3308     Fax: (808)  973-2209    
Sacramental Emergency (808) 773-7083   

 

Email: piusx@rcchawaii.org    Website: www.stpiusxmanoa.com                   

 Facebook:  www.facebook.com/saintpiusxmanoa  
 

May 11, 2025 

 

Mission Statement: 
To feed the Lord’s flock! 

Vision: 
 In the spirit of our Patron,  

St. Pius X,  
we, the Catholic community of 

St. Pius X -  Manoa  
aspire to live the happy and 

good witnessing of   
the Gospel through our  

Faith, Service, and Praise.  

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rev. Nick Brown 
Pastor 

 

CHURCH  
SCHEDULE 

 
  Oൿൿංർൾ Hඈඎඋඌ 

 Monday thru Friday  
 8:30 a.m.—1:00 p.m.  

   

Closed:  
All State,  

 Federal Holidays, 
and Special Church Events 

 

Wൾൾ඄ൽൺඒ Mൺඌඌൾඌ 
Rosary - 7 a.m. 

Monday to Thursday:  
7:25 a.m. 

Friday - No Mass 
Saturday - 7:25 a.m. 

 

Wൾൾ඄ൾඇൽ Mൺඌඌൾඌ 
Saturday, 3:55 p.m. 
Sunday, 8:25 a.m. 

Sunday, 11:30 a.m.  
(Livestream) 

 

Cඈඇൿൾඌඌංඈඇඌ  
Weekdays  

(by appointment only) 
 

Saturdays  
3:00pm - 3:30pm 

before Mass begins  
 

Fඈඈൽ Pൺඇඍඋඒ (Hൺඅඅ) 
Tuesday and Friday 

10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. 
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Holy Trinity  

Catholic Church  

It’s a Baby Shower 
 

Walking with Moms 
 Respect Life’ 

 

Mass of Thanksgiving for Pope Leo XVI 
 
From: Guerrero, Fr. Alfred <alguerrero@rcchawaii.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:40:16 PM 
Subject: Mass of Thanksgiving for Pope Leo XVI  
 
Aloha All, 
 
Please invite the Faithful to a Mass with Bishop Larry Silva this 
coming Monday, May 12, 2025 at 6pm in the Co-Cathedral of 
St. Theresa in Thanksgiving for the Election of Pope  Leo XIV 
as the 267th Pope. 
 
O God, who chose your servant Leo in succession to the Apos-
tle Peter as shepherd of the whole flock, look favorably on the 
supplications of your people and grant that, as Vicar of Christ 
on earth, he may confirm his brethren and that the whole 
Church may be in communion with him in the bond of unity, 
love and peace, so that in you, the shepherd of souls, all may 
know the truth and attain life eternal.  Through our Lord Jesus 
Christ, your Son, who lives and reigns with you in the unity of 
Holy Spirit, God, for ever and ever.  Amen. 
 
Sincerely in the Lord, 
 
Rev. Alfred Omar B. Guerrero 
Pastor and Director of Campus Ministry 
Newman Center/Holy Spirit Parish 
1941 East West Rd. 
Honolulu, HI 96822-2321 
(808) 988-6222 
 

Director, Office of Worship 
Roman Catholic Diocese of Honolulu 
1184 Bishop St. 
Honolulu, HI 96813 
(808) 585-3342 office 
(866) 305-5966 fax 



 

Come and Join us as we celebrate... 

Tickets  $15.00 
Saturdays at 4:00pm Mass 

and Sundays at 8:30am and 11:30am Masses 
at the Church side door. 

 

(Children under 12 years old - Free)  
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Upcoming Events 
  

Mൺඒ 12 - 18 
 

12- MONDAY 
7:00am - Rosary 

7:25am Mass 
 

 13-TUESDAY  
7:00am Rosary 
7:25am Mass 

Food Pantry: 10:00am-11:30am 
 

14- WEDNESDAY   
6:45am Rosary - 

Our Mother of Perpetual Help 
7:00am Rosary 
7:25am - Mass 

10:00am Choir practice 
 

15 -THURSDAY  
7:00am Rosary 
7:25am Mass 

 

16- FRIDAY 
NO MASS 

 

17 - SATURDAY  
7:00Aam - Rosary 

7:25am - Mass 
8:00am—Church Cleaning 

(3:00pm Confessions) 
4:00pm - Mass 

 

18 - SUNDAY 
8:30am - Mass 

 

11:30am - Praise & Worship 
 (Live-Stream) 

 

 

MAY 03 - 04 
 

   Weekly Collections         $  2,469.00 

   Repairs & Maint                  307 .00 

   Mass Intentions                     145.00 

   Candle                                      54.00  

   Candle Sales                                .00 

   Br. Joseph Dutton                 220.00 

    Priest Retirement                   20.00 

   Catholic Communication       10.00 

   Donation (Lilies)                    293.00 

   Prop & Liability Ins                20.00 

   Total:                                $  3,538.00  
 

 On-line Giving:  

 April 28 - May 02:     $ 740.00  

 

 

Mass Attendance 
 

Saturday, May 03 -  4pm Mass:  
Adults  91 / 7 Children 

 

Sunday, May 04 - 8:30am Mass:  
Adults  66 / 11 Children  

 

Sunday, May 04 - 11:30am Mass: 
Adults 43 / 6 Children  

 

 
According to Acts 1:15-
26, during the days after 
the Ascension Peter stood 
up in the midst of the brothers—about 120 
of Jesus’ followers. Now that Judas had 
betrayed his ministry, it was necessary, Pe-
ter said, to fulfill the scriptural recommen-
dation that another should take his office. 
“Therefore, it is necessary that one of the 
men who accompanied us the whole time 
the Lord Jesus came and went among us, 
beginning from the baptism of John until 
the day on which he was taken up from us, 
become with us a witness to his resurrec-
tion” (Acts 1:21-22). They nominated two 
men: Joseph Barsabbas and Matthias. They 
prayed and drew lots. The choice fell upon 
Matthias, who was added to the Eleven. 
 

Matthias is not mentioned by name any-
where else in the New Testament. 

 

Second Collection 
 

PRIEST RETIREMENT FUND 
Saturday, May 11 - 8:30a Mass 

and  
Sunday, May 12 - 8:30a & 11:30a Mass 



PAGE 4                               ST. PIUS X CATHOLIC CHURCH, MANOA                       MAY 11, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
            Pearl 

 

   

To all the Mothers,  Grandmothers, Stepmothers, Foster Mothers, and Single Mothers. 

MAY CROWNING 

Pearl Fr. Nick 


